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THE DEFENCE OF LITERATURE AND THE ARTS SQCIETY) V- PLEASE REPLY TO:-

=

23 Budgen Drive
Redhill Surrey
RHI 2QB
j0th July 1996
To: Penny wark &
Steven Ball
Sunday Times

Dear Sir & Madam,
YOUR ARTICLE ON VIDEO CENSORSHIP PUBLISHED 23RD JUNE

why did you not deal with the lack of video censorship in
other countries (and the beneficial effects)? Why the English
nannyist tone 7

Yours for freedom of expression,
(for videos as well as newspapers)

E Goodman
Chair of CAC
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